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File: SJ0-1686-WF

Re: State "MA" Com. Well No. 1
Sec. 3, T-25-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department

0il1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Gentlemen:

Attached is a recompletion proposal for the State "MA" Com. Well No. 1.

As operator of this property, Amoco requests your approval of the work

and that this proposal and all subsequent reports be held in a confidential
manner until further notice. Your assistance, in this matter, will be

greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Attachments



